



Alexandra Pawlus

Teaching Artist, Educator, and Musician

Personal Profile

I am a portfolio-career Teaching Artist, Educator, and Opera Singer seeking a teaching position in New York City. I have three years of teaching experience in-school, after-school, privately, and in Pod settings. I specialize in making curriculums more accessible to students through art.

Get in touch!

Mobile:

336-213-5363

Email:

alexpawlus16@gmail.com

Website:

www.alexandrapawlus.com

Brooklyn, New York

Work Experience

Teaching Artist

Metropolitan Opera Guild | July 2019 - Present

- Constructing lesson plans to facilitate opera-based learning residencies
- Constructing Curriculums for 16-week residencies
- Coordinating and collaborating with partner teachers
- Organizing and preparing students in residency for final share performance
- Creating and editing teaching video series for *Access Opera* (3-5th Grade)
- Working with Pre-K on *Students Compose Opera* Residency

Pod Leader / Music Specialist

Kids Orbit | September 2019 - May 2021

During Pandemic: Instructed In-Person Pods of 4th and 5th Graders on remote learning days

- Created daily schedule to facilitate remote learning of all subjects
- Facilitated collaboration with Main Classroom teacher on instruction

Pre- Pandemic: Conducted daily after-school music lessons throughout Brooklyn schools

- Prepared groups for bi-semester performances

Private Voice Instructor

2017 - Present

- Vocal Instruction for classical, musical theatre, pop, jazz genres
- Taught two semesters of Voice for Non-Majors at New England Conservatory
- Private student age ranges from elementary to adulthood

Education

Master of Music (Honors) | Vocal Performance and Pedagogy

New England Conservatory

Bachelor of Music (Honors) | Vocal Performance

University of North Carolina School of the Arts

Specializations

- Classroom Management
- Curriculum Design
- Research
- Arts and General Education
- Ukulele, piano, guitar
- Positive Personality
- Video/Audio Editing
- Public Speaking
- Clear Diction and Phone Etiquette

Languages Spoken

Polish, German (Conversational)

French, Italian (Comprehensive)